
[image: image001]  SWANMORE PARISH COUNCIL
   Hollythorns House, New Road, Swanmore, Southampton SO32 2NW                            
   Phone: 01489 890651
   E-mail: clerk@swanmorepc.org.uk




[bookmark: _Hlk500243783]Appendix B

[bookmark: _GoBack]Responses to Questionnaire (Section 3)

Delete YES/NO as appropriate. Questions may be answered on separate sheet as required

1 	Copy of Insurance documents as Section 7 attached				YES/NO

2 	Copy of Quality Management System Certificate or Policy attached		YES/NO

3	Confirm no major accidents in last three years and H&S Policy available 	YES/NO

4	Specific Project Questions

1.1 Experience / Expertise (Lot 1, 2, 3 and/or 4, as applicable): 
What relevant experience/technical expertise do you have of delivering projects similar to this?
 
Experience





1.2 References: 
Three references will be required as a condition of tender, ideally related to similar projects you have undertaken within the South of England.
Reference 1






Reference 2: 






Reference 3: 









4.3 Proposed Project Team (including Consortia if relevant) 
Who will deliver the project? Please include details of all personnel and organisations who would be working on the project, details of relevant work experience, and the specific roles and proportion of the work that will be assigned to each of them. 

Project Team





4.4 Understanding of Brief and Methodology 
What is your understanding of the SPC brief and proposed methodology? SPC is looking for innovative proposals for addressing the requirements posed.

Brief & Methodology





4.5 Sustainability 
How will you incorporate sustainability during construction and for the lifespan of the installation?

 Sustainability





4.6 Collaborative Working and Consultation 
How will you ensure all members of the team work collaboratively? How will you undertake any public consultation, particularly on the skatepark and running tracks?

Collaborative Working















4.7 Programme and Risk Management
What is your proposed programme, including key milestones? Please confirm that you will be able to deliver the project by the required date 27th July 2018. How will you manage the project to mitigate any risks and ensure it is delivered in terms of quality, timeliness and cost? These might include staffing, resource constraints, technical constraints, timing, management, conflicts of interest and operational issues. For each identified risk, you should develop a mitigation plan.

Programme & Risk Management






5 	Are you submitting a variant bid as well as your compliant bid?	 	YES/NO

6	Please confirm your basic tender is compliant in all respects			YES/NO

7 	Tender Return Form attached							YES/NO

8	Bona Fide Tender Declaration Form attached					YES/NO
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